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R ¥r. Jo Edpar Boo;er, Director
Federal Burcau of Investigation
1ashington, D. C.

. Liestensnt Commonder
U. $. Navet Resarve

1047 SOUTH CAROL AVENUE
WHEELING, ILLINOIS

Dear VMr, Hoover:

I doubt 4f this info
you Just in case you

° I teach Enpglish in Chicago's udlliam
Yiovember 22, during my fourth period
to 11:00 a,m, Cocntral Standard Time,
had been assassinated, | I had given no lead for
and it was not usual f£
of this nature,

DON C. McGLOTHLIN -

tion has any significance, bvt I will pass it on to
ht want an agent in Chicago to follou through,

liovard Taft Iigh School, Cn Friday, .
class which takes place fron 10:20 a.w.
a student asked me how many Presidents 4
such a subject to come.up,
r a student to ask ms, and English teacher, & gquestion

fiovexrber 25, 1963 :’
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I told hin three Presidents had been assassinated. He displaycd some surprice,

#] thought only two had been," he responded,

then I mentioned Lincoln, Garficld, ‘and McKinley,
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-
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he expressed somé surprisc

that Carfield had been assassinated, “"Never heard of that," or wrds to that

‘ effect, he responded,

Dallas made Presidenti
a good idea to relay the information.

AT Y O |

As I indicated, there is probably no significgrgccé %o
since the conversation transpired sbout two hours before the three shots in
1 assassination a comron topic,

- _ Yours very truly,
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this information, but /(
1 thought it might be " |y
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